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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
RFT #22 (2018-07)

MEMBER & GUEST SERVICES BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT
ADDENDUM # 2

This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of RFT #22 (2018-07) and take precedence over all requirements
of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This addendum must be signed by the bidder (signing officer) in
the appropriate space and must be attached to the Form for submission by the bidder. This Addendum consists of two (2)
page and the documents listed below.

1.

5.

CLOSING DATE:
Original -Wednesday, 2018-08-08, at 1200 hours (12:00p.m.) noon
Revised - Friday, 2018-08-10, at 1200 hours (12:00p.m) noon

Question: Is there a mechanical contractor recommended for the chiller unit on 2.5?

Clarification: The Toronto Zoo has had a working relationship with the following contractor, and can be used for
the required services:

Versatech Mechanical Itd

50 Skagway Ave

Toronto, Ontario

M1M 3V1

Office — 416-292-9220

Cell - 416-717-9106

Question: In regards to the disconnection/lifting/reconnection of the unit on roof area 2.5. Does the Zoo have a
mechanical sub-contractor that services this unit and can they provide info on the existing condition?

Clarification: The Toronto Zoo services these units in-house. It is in our opinion that the unit is in a condition
that it can be safely lifted and removed. The contractor is responsible for verifying the integrity of this before
removal. Toronto Zoo staff will be available during and prior to the removal process. The Toronto Zoo has had a
working relationship with the following contractor, and can be used for the required services:

Versatech Mechanical Itd
50 Skagway Ave
Toronto, Ontario

M1M 3V1

Office — 416-292-9220
Cell —416-717-9106

Question: Will there be a site visit for mechanical contractors?

Clarification: You may bring your mechanical contractor to review the site. Please let us know, and we will
make arrangements.

Question: Please clarify if the tree limbs overhanging the parapet will be removed by others.
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Clarification: The Toronto Zoo will make the necessary arrangements for the removal of tree limbs overhanging
the parapet.

Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission.

The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Quotations or to accept any quotation,
should it deem such action to be in its interests.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply, at

416-392-5916.

Yours truly,

Peter Vasilopoulos
Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply

I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid.

Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm)

Name of Firm

Date



